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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Carla Kinsey [CKinsey@ard.cc)

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2009 12:07 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address Changes
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Please change the physical and mailing address for each company listed below to: 2301 Lucien Way Suite 405
Maitland, Florida 32751. If you have any questions please give me a call

Thank you

Comp;ny Name
American Realty Development
LLC
ARD Communications, LLC
ARD Develépment LLC
ARD MC, LLC
ARD MG, LLC
ARD MH LLC
ARD MM, LLC
CACL, LLC
Florida Werkforce Coalition, LLLC
Florida Workforce Housing, LLC
GLKBSB FL, LLC
Gold Magnolia, LLC
Lost Table, LLC
Madison Cay Ltd.

Madison Glen, LLC
Madison Heights, LLC
Madison Heights, Ltd

Madison Marsh Apartments, LLC

_ Madison Marsh, Ltd

Madison Reserve, Ltd

Madison Springs Apartments, LLC
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EIN #
20-
2660240
20-
5319767
51-
0592310
20-
5350466
26-
2179349
20-
4083520
26-
2008775
26-
3837239
20-

5988596 -

20-
5988629
26-
2862216
26-
0676059
26-
0675514
03-
0418614
26-
2179004
20-
0761991
02-
0687020
26-
0805813
26-
0805854
20-
8577741
26-
2179105

Document #‘
L0O5000032654
L0O6000076966
L06000062124
LO6000006501

LO8000027054

05000112806

L0B000116247
LO6000116210
L0B000066798
LO7000064353
LO7000066433
A02000000433
L08000018798
L03000011785
A03000000537
L07000022662
A07000000382
A07000000423

LOB000018454



